From: Toni Brady

To: Dominigue Holmes
Subject: Fwd: Medical Examiner Facility - Legislative Priority
Date: Monday, August 21, 2023 8:59:54 PM

Attachments: MCFR-seal-4C-Rev-1_bf8b9daf-b85f-4eca-9adb-d83986fc4286.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jerry Campbell <JerryC@co.hernando.fl.us>

Date: August 21, 2023 at 8:26:46 PM EDT

To: Jeffrey Rogers <JRogers@co.hernando.fl.us>, Toni Brady <TBrady@co.hernando.fl.us>,
Scott Herring <SHerring@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: Fwd: Medical Examiner Facility - Legislative Priority

It is my honor to serve,

Jerry Campbell| County Commissioner

District 4

Hernando County Government

15470 Flight Path Dr., Brooksville FL, 34604
Office: (352) 754-4848

Email: JerryC@HernandoCounty.us
www.HernandoCounty.us

From: Mascho, Rodney <Rodney.Mascho@marionfl.org>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 5:05 PM
Subject: Medical Examiner Facility - Legislative Priority

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Commissioners,

Below is the wording for the legislative priority as discussed. Pam should be able to send out to the
full e-mail list in the morning, but we wanted to get it to you today as one of your commissions is
meeting tomorrow on legislative priorities. Feel free to share with your staff.

Planning and design of a new Medical Examiner building
Description/Background:

The current 9,244 sq. ft. Medical Examiner (ME) building was built in 1999, and despite additions
throughout the years, has proven too small and inefficient and is not suited for long-term use.
Additionally, expansion on the current site is not possible. The proposed new building will be 30,000 sg.
ft. It will include a morgue and an administrative section and be expandable in the future. The ME
Advisory Committee sent out an RFP for both land and a “build to suit” option. However, based on the
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submissions that were received, the board determined that directly overseeing the construction was the
most cost-effective way to proceed and rejected all the proposals. Two RFQs, one for architecture and
one for a “construction manager at risk” went out on 8/9. A Financial/Cost analysis determined the
project will cost $29 million, which includes $1.699 million in construction contingency costs. Marion
County expects to take out a $29 million bond to cover the costs. Regarding cost allocation, Marion
County will be proposing that the cost be split by the population size of each county. Further, one
possible site has been identified in the Summerfield area at the intersection of Hwy 301 & 42.

Requests: On behalf of the Districts 5 & 24 Medical Examiner Advisory
Committee, Marion County is requesting 52.86 million for architectural and
engineering design services for the new building.

Thank you,

Rodney

Rodney K. Mascho
Deputy Chief of EMS
Fire Rescue

We proudly protect life and property with honor,
compassion and respect.

Marion County Board of County Commissioners
2631 SE Third St.

Ocala, FL 34471

Main: 352-291-8000 | Direct: 352-291-8097 |
Cell: 352-502-6999

Empowering Marion for Success!

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material including but not limited to Protected Health Information (PHI). If you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, review, retransmission,
dissemination, distribution, reproduction, or any action taken in reliance upon this message is prohibited. Any
unauthorized use may be subject to criminal and civil sanctions. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer.

Under Florida law, emails to our organization are public records. If you do not want your email reviewed in
response to a public records request, contact this office by phone.
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